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Attachment A 
 

The following changes are hereby incorporated into the solicitation. 
 
1. Section C.4.2.1 is hereby replaced with “RESERVED” to delete the requirement in its 

entirety.  
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Attachment B 

The following are responses to inquiries received. 

 

Question 1. In regard question/answer 15: Is the vendor to have the capacity for 230,000 
inbound calls annually or is that the total volume of inbound calls? 

Response 1. The total inbound call volume annually received by the Customer Service 
Administration is anticipated to be 230,000. The total anticipated inbound calls 
directed to the Overflow Vendor is 41,000 annually. 

Question 2. Will the OTR maintain its 64 cubicles for operators and 7 for supervisors or  
  does it anticipate decreasing that amount? 

Response 2. The OTR will continue to maintain 64 operator cubicles and 7 supervisor 
positions. 

Question 3. How is DC going to assign calls to the contractor? 

Response 3. Inbound call distribution is managed by the Aspect Unified IP ACD (Automated 
Call Distribution) system. Inbound calls will first assign to CSA in-house 
operators. Overflow calls will automatically assign to the vendor. 

Question 4. Is the contractor staff logging into the DC call center from 9 AM – 5PM EST and 
taking calls throughout the day? 

Response 4. Referencing to Section C.3.8, the Contractor must provide call center services 
Monday – Friday between the hours of 8:15 am and 6:00 pm using live Customer 
Service Representatives.  

Question 5. Does DC need more than 41,000 calls answered per year? 

Response 5. The anticipated calls answered by the overflow contractor is 41,000. In 
accordance with Section B.4, the estimated quantities stated herein reflect the best 
estimates available but shall not be construed as a representation that the 
estimated quantity will be required or that conditions affecting requirements will 
be stable. Furthermore, the estimated quantity shall not be construed to limit the 
quantities which may be required from the Contractor by the District or to relieve 
the Contractor of its obligation to fill all such requirements. 

Question 6. What is DC’s goal for average wait time in non-peak and peak times? 

Response 6. The goal for average call-wait time during peak periods (January through May) is 
85% of calls answered within 5 (five) minutes. The average call wait time for 
non-peak periods (June through December) is 85% of calls answered within 2.5 
minutes. 
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Question 7. In regard to Q 111: DC indicated the budget for this is $821,400.  Question:  is 
$821,400 the total contract value for the base and all 4 option years or is it an 
annual value? 

Response 7. The District’s budget is for the base year. Nonetheless, the District expects an 
offeror to submit its price proposal based on the offeror’s best stands on price for 
the offeror to meet all of the requirements of the RFP.  


	Response 3. Inbound call distribution is managed by the Aspect Unified IP ACD (Automated Call Distribution) system. Inbound calls will first assign to CSA in-house operators. Overflow calls will automatically assign to the vendor.

